Ottawa, <
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Dear Bir:

I have your letter of August 5,
your file 207, and the ten dozen paskets at §1.50cper
dozen have m reosived,

4 A Requisition for Cheque for
$15.00 oonriﬁ; payment has been issued and receipts
from the Indians should be forwarded as SoOR as possible.
I observe that $ime will mot permit a seeond order to be
£1110d befors August Zlst, Should we be sble to obtain
orders in future we will noSify you.

Yours very tmly,

R, A. Hoey,
Supt.Welfare & Training.

Rev, E. Ghiasson,
Indisn Agent,
Thovhurn, K. 8.
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